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finding a better way ... /ri 
April 6'h 2016 

Dear, Mr. Lane 

Per the violation notice Rosier Metal Finishing USA received March 28th, I am submitting this letter as 

documentation referring to the actions being taken concerning this violation. 

The rule/permit condition violated: PTI No. 27-11, Condition 11.3. SRN: N7321, Calhoun County 

The dates the violation occurred: 

3/5/15 Batch #304 4,538 lbs initial wt 947 lbs urethane 20.9% 
3/9/15 Batch #305 4,2481bs initial wt 1,206 lbs urethane 28.4% 
8/24/15 Batch #807 4, 781lbs initial wt 1,224 lbs urethane 25.6% 
10/16/15 Batch #1007 3,534lbs initial wt 889 lbs urethane 25.2% 
10/29/15 Batch #1012 2,226 lbs initial wt. 986 lbs urethane 44.3% 

Rosier Metal Finishing USA will revisit training of its oven operators to limit the size ofthe oven loads in order 

to stay compliant in the future. Each time, there were days available both before and after the date of the high 

load in which we could have split the load and not exceeded the 878 lbs. This will be corrected with proper 

training for each oven operator on a yearly basis. 

If you need additional information concerning this violation please contact me. 

Sincerely 

Lane Brumm 

Rosier Metal Finishing USA, LLC 
1551 Denso Road 
Battle Creek, Ml 49037 

Phone: 1.269.441.3615 
Mobile: 1.517.231.6809 
Fax: 1.269.441.3001 
E-Mail: l.brumm@rosler.com 


